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VIA COURIER AND EMAIL  

 
Antony Fransen 
Fransen Insurance Services Ltd. 
3580 Gates Road, 
West Kelowna, BC  V4T 1A3 
 
Dear Mr. Fransen: 

 

 
Re: Appeal to the Financial Services Tribunal (“FST”) - Fransen Insurance Services 

Ltd. (dba Sea to Ski Insurance Services) and Antony Fransen  
 
The FST writes in follow-up to our letter of August 25, 2015, wherein the FST requested, once 
again, that you advise the tribunal whether you still wished to proceed with your appeal, and to 
provide your response by no later than Friday, September 4, 2015.  
 
The FST also notified you that if you took no further action to comply with the requirements to 
proceed with your appeal by Friday September 4, 2015 your appeal and the interim stay 
currently in place would be summarily dismissed without further notice pursuant to sections 
18(c) and 31(e) of the Administrative Tribunals Act and section 3.6 of the FST Practice 
Directives and Guidelines.  
 
To date, the FST has had no response from you regarding this appeal despite the tribunal’s 
numerous attempts to solicit a response. Therefore, under section 18(c) and 31(e) of the 
Administrative Tribunals Act, and sections 3.11 and 3.6 of its Practice Directives and Guidelines 
the tribunal has dismissed your appeal and will now close its file in this matter. 
 
Yours truly, 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
Maurice Mourton 
Chair, Financial Services Tribunal 
 
cc: David McKnight, Counsel for the Insurance Council 
 Joni Worton, Counsel for FICOM  
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